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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 4:58 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJE2614X AND GBB5468S ALONG 

BEDOK NORTH ROAD ON 11 FEBRUARY 2018

Attachments: GBB4771Y 12.02.2018.pdf

Dear Shirley  
 

We refer to the above matter, please find attached our insured GBB5468S GIA report 
 

 

Thank You. 

 

Regards, 

Lynn Ahmad  

Executive | Claims  

  

  

EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

          

did 65 6496 9881 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 881 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         

  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.        
 

 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:47 PM 

To: Bazlin Ahmad; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJE2614X AND GBB5468S ALONG BEDOK NORTH ROAD ON 

11 FEBRUARY 2018 

 

Your ref: TBA 

LKK ref : CC4/EQI18003013/Aes3 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 

Dear Lynn, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We have inspected TP vehicle GBB 5468S at M/s Precise Auto Service  - Kaki Bukit. 

 

We will revert preliminary advice in due course. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action. 
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Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051. 

 

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 3:59 PM 

To: 'Bazlin Ahmad' <bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJE2614X AND GBB5468S ALONG BEDOK NORTH ROAD ON 11 

FEBRUARY 2018 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed workshop is closed for CNY. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 8:58 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJE2614X AND GBB5468S ALONG BEDOK NORTH ROAD ON 11 

FEBRUARY 2018 

 

Dear LKK 
 

We refer to the above new assignment, please find below email and attachments for easy 
reference.  
 

 

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
 

 

 

From: Izhar [mailto:izhar@chiaarul.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 6:04 PM 
To: Bazlin Ahmad 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJE 2614 X AND GBB 5468 S ALONG BEDOK NORTH ROAD ON 

11 FEBRUARY 2018 
Importance: High 

 

Your ref:      SJE 2614 X (iz) 
 
 
Our ref:       GBB 5468 S 
 
 
Dear Sir/ Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter and your email dated 12 February 2018. 
 
We are agreeable to your proposed surveyor Mr Adrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultants 
Pte Ltd. 
 
As such, kindly proceed accordingly. 
                 

 

Regards, 
Mr Izhar 

M/s Chia S Arul LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road  
#03-09 Manhattan House 
Singapore 169876 
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183 

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the 
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, 
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet 
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, 
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the 
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 

 


